Minutes of: THE COUNCIL OF THE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF

BURY

Date of Meeting: 14 May 2003

Present: The Worshipful the Mayor (Councillor J Smith) in the

Chair;

Councillors P Ashworth, K Audin, R A Bibby, D B Bigg, D Boden, E B Briggs, K S Briggs, J Byrne, W A Campbell, D M Cassidy, T P Chamberlain, F A Chaudhry, M Connolly, J P Costello, Y Creswell, A J Cummings, V D D'Albert W J Davison, C M Fitzgerald, A S Garner, M A Gibb. E K Grime, J Grimshaw, DL D M Higgin, T Holt, A P Hughes, A Isherwood, W Johnson, S P Magnall, A K Matthews, P J Nesbit, S R Perkins, T D Pickstone, G Sharkey, S M Smith, B J Sullivan. J W H Taylor, B Theckston, P Timperley, S J Treadgold, B Vincent, R E Walker, J F Walton, M J Wiseman and

Y S Wright

Apologies for absence: Councillor S Costello

Public attendance: 8 members of the public attended the meeting.

PART I OF THE MEETING

C.011 MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 9 April 2003 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Mayor.

C.012 ELECTION OF COUNCILLORS

The Chief Executive reported on election of Councillors for the several Wards of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury for the period ending May 2007 as follows:-

Ward Name Ramsbottom **Barry Theckston** Church Robert Andrew Bibby Moorside Beverly Jean Sullivan East Trevor Holt Peter Ashworth Unsworth **Tottington** William Johnson Elton **Denise Bernadette Bigg** Redvales John Smith

Ward Name

Radcliffe Central Anthony Isherwood
Radcliffe North Edward Barry Briggs

Radcliffe South Anthony James Cummings
Pilkington Park Michelle Jacqueline Wiseman

Besses Derek Boden

St Mary's Margaret Anne Gibb Sedgley Ann Susan Garner Holyrood Victor David D'Albert

C.013 MAYORAL COMMUNICATIONS

(a) Birth of former Councillor Gill Campbell's son

The Worshipful the Mayor informed the Council that former Councillor Gill Campbell had given birth to a son, Douglas. The congratulations of the Council had been conveyed to Gill and her partner, Matt, upon this happy event. Mother and Baby were doing well and making good progress.

(b) Death of former Councillor Ernest Sewell

The Worshipful the Mayor was saddened to inform the Council of the recent death of former Councillor Ernest Sewell.

Mr Sewell had been a Member of this Council at the formation of the Metropolitan Borough in 1974 and served for many years. He had also been a Member of the former Whitefield Urban District Council and Chairman of that Council during the Municipal Year 1969 – 1970.

Mr Sewell had made an important contribution to the Local Government Service and was held in high regard.

All present stood in silence as mark of respect and in memory of Mr Ernest Sewell.

C.014 STATE OF THE BOROUGH DEBATE

The Leader of the Council made a Statement on the state of the Borough during 2002/2003 and looking forward to 2003/2004.

The Leader answered questions asked on the issues raised in the Statement by members of the public present, as follows:-

Five questions concerning the relationship between the Authority and voluntary sector care providers for the elderly, the level of fees payable to the private sector residential care homes for the elderly and the funding of places in care homes.

The Leader answered questions or comments from Members of the Council on the issues mentioned in the Statement as follows:-

Questioner	Issue
Councillor Gunther	Funding of private residential care homes for the elderly
Councillor Boden	Demands of providers of private residential care homes for the elderly of a 40% increase in funding.
Councillor Bigg	Outstanding written replies to previous questions at Council and Bury West Area Board meetings regarding long term residential care in elderly persons' homes
Councillor D'Albert	Funding of private sector elderly persons' homes, general comments on the Leader's Statement and regarding the Comprehensive Performance Assessment.
Councillor Gunther	Anticipated income from decriminalised parking and set up costs of the new enforcement regime (excluding uniforms).
Councillor Walker	General comments on the Leader's Statement but including:-
	Car parking – attitude of NCP traffic wardens
	Building regulations/planning enforcement – lack of staff
	Funding of schools in deficit
	Very sheltered housing
	PFI for schools
	Cultural quarter – ban on consumption of alcohol in public places
	Improvements to parks
	Credit to schools and their achievements

C.015 ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS 2003/2004

It was moved by Councillor Byrne, seconded by Councillor Campbell and -

RESOLVED:

1. That the recommendations contained in the report by the Leader of the Council on Annual Appointments for the 2003/2004 Municipal Year, circulated at this meeting, together with the appointments set out in the appendices to these Minutes, be approved and adopted with the exception of Recommendation 6 relating to internal and outside bodies.

- 2. That the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Leaders of the three political groups on the Council, be authorised to determine appointments to other internal bodies and outside bodies referred to in Recommendation 6 in the report, appointments on bodies which remain to be filled and any changes in appointments to outside bodies during the 2003/2004 Municipal Year.
- 3. That, if necessary, the Council Constitution be amended to take into account 1 and 2 above.

(Note: Part 1 of the meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 3.30 pm)

PART 2 OF THE MEETING

C.016 ELECTION OF THE MAYOR 2003/2004

Councillor P J Nesbit supported by Councillor V D D'Albert nominated Councillor Wilfrid John Davison for election to the office of Mayor of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury for the Municipal Year 2003/2004.

The Worshipful the Mayor, after calling for and not receiving any other nominations, declared the nomination carried and it was:-

RESOLVED:

That Councillor Wilfrid John Davison be duly elected Mayor of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury for the Municipal Year 2003/2004.

The newly elected Mayor then occupied the Chair, made and signed the declaration required by the Local Government Act 1972 and thanked the Council for the honour conferred on him in electing him Mayor of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury.

C.017 APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY MAYOR AND THANKS TO RETIRING MAYOR AND MAYORESS

It was moved by Councillor M Connolly, seconded by Councillor R E Walker and -

RESOLVED:

- 1. That Councillor John Smith be appointed Deputy Mayor of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury for the Municipal Year 2003/2004.
- 2. That this Council hereby expresses its thanks to Councillor John Smith and Councillor Stella Smith for the diligent manner in which they had undertaken the duties of Mayor and Mayoress of the Metropolitan Borough of Bury during the Municipal Year now ending and places on record its appreciation of their devotion to and performance of the important duties attaching to their offices and that medallions be presented to Councillor John Smith and Councillor Stella Smith as tokens of appreciation of their services as Mayor and Mayoress.

The Worshipful the Mayor then presented medallions to Councillor John Smith and Councillor Stella Smith.

The newly elected Deputy Mayor then made and signed the declaration required by the Local Government Act 1972, thanked the Council for his appointment as Deputy Mayor and expressed the thanks of Councillor Stella Smith and himself for their year of office.

THE WORSHIPFUL THE MAYOR

(Note: Part 2 of the meeting started at 4.00 pm and ended at 5.05 pm)